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LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice is hereby given that Primyra Ventures Ltd, 352 North End Road, London SW6 
1NB has applied to Hammersmith & Fulham for the grant of a premises licence at 
Amigos Burgers And Shakes 352 North End Road London SW6 1NB for: The provision 
of late-night refreshment – Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 02:00 A register of 
licensing applications can be inspected at www.lbhf.gov.uk/licensing Any person 
wishing to submit representations to our application must give notice in writing to the 
licensing authority at the web address above or to licensing@lbhf.gov.uk giving the 
grounds of objection by the 6th May 2026 It is an offence liable on conviction to a 
fine up to Level 5 on the standard scale under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 
to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. 

INGEBORG WOLNY
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 20 Churchmore Road, London,
SW165UZ, who died on 08/07/2025,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 18/06/2026, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Hanne & Co Solicitors LLP
The Candle Factory, 112 York Road,
Battersea, London SW11 3RS 
Ref: WOL33/1

ALEXANDER SHKUTA  
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any 
persons having a claim against or an 
interest in the Estate of the above 
named, late of Škrétova 70/10, 12000 
Praha 2 Vinohrady, Czech Republic, 
who died on 14/12/2025, are required  
to  send  written  particulars thereof to 
the undersigned on or before 
18/06/2026, after which date the 
Estate will be distributed having 
regard only to the claims and interests 
of which they have had notice.

Farrer & Co LLP,  
66 Lincoln's Inn Fields,  
London, WC2A 3LH

CAROLINE MARY BANKS 
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any 
persons having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the above
named, late of Flat 1, Tannery Lofts,
170-172 Tower Bridge Road, London,
SE1 3LS, who died on 02/06/2025, are
required  to  send  written  particulars 
thereof to the undersigned on or before
17/06/2026, after which date the Estate
will be distributed having regard only to
the claims and interests of which they
have had notice.

LAWRENCE STEPHENS 
SOLICITORS,  
50 Farringdon Road, London,  
EC1M 3HE

PETER IAN YOUNG  
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any
persons having a claim against or an 
interest in the Estate of the above 
named, late of 24 Daisy Dormer Court 
Trinity Gardens London, SW9 8DW, 
who died on 12/12/2025, are required  
to  send  written  particulars thereof to 
the undersigned on or before 
18/06/2026, after which date the 
Estate will be distributed having 
regard only to the claims and interests 
of which they have had notice.

Crown Law Solicitors LLP,  
16 Crown Lane Morden  
Surrey SM4 5BP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 (as amended) 

 
APPLICATION FOR A SEX  

ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE 
  
J. Wheatley and C. Hawke has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for the renewal of a 
Sex Establishment Licence, in respect of the 
following premises: 
76 Bolton Crescent, London, SE5 0SE 
 
Authorisation is sought to utilise the premises as 
a sex shop. 
 
Further details about this application may be 
inspected at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre,  
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
 
Any person wishing to object to this application 
must give notice in writing of their objection, 
stating in general terms the grounds of the 
objection. Objections may be sent to the above 
address, or emailed to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 26th April 2026. 
 
For further information please contact the 
Licensing Section on 020 7926 6108 or by email 
to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
THIS IS CLAPHAM has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Section of Voltaire Road from Clapham High 
Street to Clapham Over Ground Station, London 
SW4 6DH which would authorise the following 
licensable activities: 
FILMS, FRIDAY 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 11:00-
22:00, SUNDAY 12:00-21:00 6 WEEKENDS PER 
CALENDAR YEAR 
LIVE MUSIC, SATURDAY 12-21:00 NO MORE 
THAN 3 HOURS 
RECORDED MUSIC, 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 
21:00-22:00, SUNDAY 21:00-20:00 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL, 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 
12:00-22:00, SUNDAY 12:00-21;00 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth 
Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton 
Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  
 
Representations must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 05/05  /2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000).

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1991:  
 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL  
TREATMENT LICENCE 

 
Notice is hereby given that I, Enya McMenamin, 
have applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for 
a Special Treatment Licence for the following 
premises: 1-3 Brixton Road, Chester House,  
Unit 217, SW9 6DE. 
 
The proposed treatments to be provided at these 
premises are: Tattooing. 
 
The proposed operating hours are: Monday to 
Sunday from 8am to 20pm. 
 
Any person wishing to object to this application 
should do so in writing to: Lambeth Licensing 
Service, PO Box 807, London, SW9 9SE (or via 
email to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk) 
 
Objections must be received no later than 28 days 
after the date of the application, which is: 09.04.26. 
Objections must specify the grounds upon which 
they are made. 

LICENSING ACT 2003   
 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE   

  
Arepera Conuco Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth to vary a premises licence in 
respect of the following premises: Conuco - 
Venezuelan Kitchen, 14 Brixton Road, London, 
SW8 1AN   
  
The nature of the variation is as follows:   
To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, provision 
of late night refreshment and opening hours as 
follows: 
 
Sale of alcohol (on the premises):   
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 11:00 – 01:00   
  
Late night refreshment:   
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 23:00 – 01:00   
  
Opening hours:   
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 11:00 – 01:00   
  
A record of this application may be inspected during 
normal office hours by appointment at the Licensing 
Section, London Borough of Lambeth, or via the 
licensing authority’s website. 
  
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must be 
made in writing by post or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice. 
  
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this application, 
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable 
on summary conviction is unlimited.  

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
WHITE CAFE LTD T/A SALLY WHITE CAFE has 
applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary 
a Premises Licence, in respect of the following 
premises: 353 Kennington Road, LONDON  
SE11 4QE  
 
The nature of the variation is as follows: 
1. Permit the consumption of alcohol in a 
designated outside seating area directly 
adjacent to the premises, subject to appropriate 
supervision and control measures. 
2. Remove the requirement that alcohol sales 
must be ancillary to a table meal, allowing for 
alcohol sales to be made without food, both 
inside and outside, provided it is within 
permitted hours. 
3. Maintain the existing terminal hours for 
alcohol sales and opening hours. 
4. Introduce new operating conditions to 
manage outside seating, noise, and litter to 
ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 8th May 2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

 
La Terraza Clapham Ltd has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth to vary a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises:  
La Terraza Tapas Bar and Restaurant, 27-31 
Bedford Road, London, SW4 7SH. 
 
The nature of the variation is as follows: 
To extend the sale of alcohol hours, regulated 
entertainment and late night refreshment from 
02:00am until 03:00am on Saturdays only; no 
other changes. 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 29/04/2026. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE MADE UNDER THE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
Please take note that I / We Wylde Market Limited 
Has applied to Merton Council for a premises 
licence at: Wylde Market Limited, 15 Lyon Road, 
London SW19 2RL 
to provide the following licensable activities: 
Sale of alcohol online 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
to: Merton Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London 
Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email to: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk 
By 7th May 2026 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of The Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00am and 
4.00pm. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.merton.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 
 
Notice is hereby given that AK PIZZA LONDON 
LTD has applied to Richmond Council for a new of a 
premises licence at Caprinos Pizza, 160 Upper 
Richmond Road West, East Sheen London 
SW14 8AW for Provision of late night refreshments 
late night customers Mon-Sun 23:00-00:00 delivery 
only Sun-Thur 23:00-01 :00 Fri-Sat 23:00-02:00 
 
Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 15th May 2026 stating the grounds for making 
said representation to: Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 
10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and 
variation applications received by the Licensing 
Authority can be viewed on the Council's website 
www.richmond.gov.uk 
 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited 
fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR NEW LICENCE 

 
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT: Lin Yuhas applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for a SPECIAL 
TREATMENT LICENCE, to carry out the following 
treatments: 
Body massage at premise: Your Care Spa,  
48 Kennington Road, London, SE1 7BL  
 
The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth 
Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton 
Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. 
 
Representations must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice. 
 
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000). 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – WANDSWORTH 
ROAD AND WYVIL ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable radar survey 
works in preparation for gas main replacement works, the 
Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an 
Order, the effect of which would be to temporarily: 

(a) prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that length 
of Wyvil Road between its junction with South Lambeth 
Road and a point 20 metres south-west of that junction. 

(b) introduce a south-west to north-east one-way traffic 
system in Wandsworth Road between its junction with 
Parry Street and a point 100 metres south-west of that 
junction. 

 
2. The alternative route for affected vehicles for the measure 
outlined in 1(a) would be available via South Lambeth Road, 
Lansdowne Way, Wandsworth Road and Wyvil Road, and vice 
versa.  The alternative route for affected vehicles for the measure 
outlined in 1(b) would be available via Parry Street, Wandsworth 
Road, Kennington Lane, South Lambeth Road, Lansdowne Way 
and Wandsworth Road. 
 
3. The Order would come into force on 4 May 2026 and continue 
in force for a maximum duration of 1 month, to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 
1 night (21:00 to 06:00) to complete.  

 
 

Dated 17 April 2026 
Ben Stevens 

Highways Network Manager 

The Public Notice Portal is a free to 
use, online service that will tell you 
who is applying for what and where. 
Plus, if you register, we’ll tell you 
about any plans for your community 
before it’s too late.

You’d want to know if someone 
was applying for an ALCOHOL 
LICENCE near you, right?

publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:

Keeping you informed.

STAY INFORMED 
ABOUT THE 
LICENSING 
PLANS FOR YOUR 
COMMUNITY.

Supported by Google News Initiative 
and the News Media Association
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LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A 
TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 

PLAY STREET DAYS - ATHLONE ROAD AND  
CLAVERDALE ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable local 
residents/communities to hold special events (Play Street Days), 
the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an 
Order the effect of which will be to prohibit vehicles from 
entering:- 

(a) Athlone Road, between its junctions with Upper Tulse Hill 
and Elm Park, on (i) Saturday 25 April 2026, (ii) Saturday 
27 June 2026, (iii) Saturday 29 August 2026, and (iv) 
Saturday 17 October 2026 between 1:30pm and 4:30pm; 
(an alternative route will be available for affected vehicles 
via Claverdale Road). 
 

(b) Claverdale Road, between its junctions with Upper Tulse 
Hill and Elm Park, on (i) Sunday 17 May 2026, (ii) Sunday 
19 July 2026, and (iii) Sunday 27 September 2026, 
between 2:00pm and 5:00pm; (alternative routes will be 
available for affected vehicles via Athlone Road); 
 

2. The prohibitions will only apply at such times and to such 
extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate 
traffic signs on the dates and times specified above. 
 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – SOMERLEYTON 
ROAD AND LOUGHBOROUGH PARK 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to provide an access and 
egress lane for works vehicles associated with a nearby building 
development, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has 
made an Order, the effect of which will be to: 

(a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from parking or waiting, 
including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading in 
Somerleyton Road, north-east side, between outside the 
common boundary of Nos. 117 and 119 Somerleyton Road, 
and outside the north-western flank wall of Nos. 256 to 284 
Loughborough Park; 

(b) temporarily convert the resident permit parking place on 
Loughborough Road outside Nos. 256 to 284 Loughborough 
Park to a disabled persons parking place, operative at all 
times, for use by vehicles displaying a valid disabled badge. 
 

2. The Order will come into force on 20 April 2026 and will 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 18 months.  
 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – BAYLIS ROAD 
AND KENNINGTON ROAD 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable water mains 
repair and maintenance works, the Council of the London 
Borough of Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of which will 
be to: 

(a) temporarily prohibit buses travelling on Baylis Road in a 
south-westerly direction, from turning right onto 
Westminster Bridge Road so to travel in a north-westerly 
direction. 

(b) temporarily suspend the cycle lane on the south-western 
side of Kennington Road between its junctions with Cosser 
Street and Westminster Bridge Road. 
 

2. The alternative routes for cyclists affected by the measure in 
1(b) above, will be available via the standard carriageway of 
Kennington Road. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 18 April 2026 and will 
continue in force for a maximum duration of 1 month to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 
2 days to complete.  

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 16A 
TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES FOR SPECIAL EVENTS – 

PLAY STREET DAYS – CHEVIOT ROAD 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that to enable local 
residents/communities to hold special events (Play Street Days), 
the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an 
Order the effect of which will be to prohibit vehicles from entering 
Cheviot Road, between its junctions with Tredwell Road and 
Roxburgh Road, on (i) Sunday 19 April 2026, (ii) Sunday 10 May 
2026, (iii) Sunday 14 June 2026, (iv) Sunday 12 July 2026, (v) 
Sunday 9 August 2026 (vi) Sunday 13 September 2026 (vii) 
Sunday 11 October 2026, (viii) Sunday 15 November 2026 and 
(ix) Sunday 13 December 2026 between 1:00pm and 4:00pm;  
 
2. The prohibitions will only apply at such times and to such 
extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate 
traffic signs on the dates and times specified above. 

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highway Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – TYERS TERRACE 
 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out water mains replacement works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of 
which will be to temporarily 
 

(a) prohibit vehicles from entering, proceeding, waiting, 
including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading 
a vehicle, or parking in that length of Tyers Terrace 
between its junctions with Vauxhall Street and St Oswald’s 
Place; 

(b) introduce a one-way traffic system in that length of Tyers 
Terrace between its junctions with Vauxhall Street and St 
Oswald’s Place, from north-east to south-west. 
 

2. The alternative route for affected cyclists by the road closure 
outlined in (1)(a) above will be available via St Oswald’s Place, 
Kennington Lane and Vauxhall Street. 
 
3. The Order will come into force on 20 April 2026 and continue in 
force for a maximum duration of 3 months, to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 
5 weeks to complete.  

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – VARIOUS ROADS 
IN CONNECTION WITH THE LOCAL ELECTIONS 2026 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, being satisfied that it is 
necessary to restrict traffic on various roads because of the 
likelihood of danger to the public that could be caused by an 
increase in traffic and parked vehicles in connection with the 
transit and depositing of ballot boxes in relation to the Local 
Elections 2026, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 
intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be to 
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering, proceeding, parking 
or waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and 
unloading a vehicle, in the following lengths of road: 

(a) Kennington Oval, between its junctions with Vauxhall 
Street and Clayton Street. 

(b) Vauxhall Street, between its junctions with Kennington 
Lane and Kennington Oval. 

(c) Clayton Street, between its junctions with Kennington 
Road and Kennington Oval. 

(d) Bowling Green Street, between its junctions with 
Kennington Road and Magee Street. 

 
2. The prohibitions outlined in paragraph 1 would not apply to 
vehicles delivering ballot boxes to The Kia Oval Cricket Ground 
or vehicles requiring access or egress to properties only 
accessible from those roads, as directed by a traffic marshall or a 
police constable in uniform. 
 
3. The alternative route for affected vehicles for the measure 
outlined in paragraph 1(b) would be available via Kennington 
Lane, Durham Street, Harleyford Road, Kennington Oval, 
Harleyford Street, Kennington Park Road, Kennington Road and 
Clayton Street. 
 
4. The Order would come into force at 16:00 on 7 May 2026 and 
continue in force until 01:00 on 8 May 2026.  

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – SULLIVAN ROAD 
AND MONKTON STREET 

 
1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to 
carry out water mains replacement works, the Council of the 
London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order, the effect 
of which would be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering, 
proceeding, waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading 
and unloading a vehicle, or parking in those lengths of Sullivan 
Road and Monkton Street as follows: 

(a) Phase one: 
Sullivan Road, between its junction with Brook Drive and 
outside the north-eastern boundary of No. 9 Sullivan Road; 

(b) Phase two: 
Sullivan Road, between outside the north-eastern boundary 
of No. 9 Sullivan Road and its junction with Monkton Street; 
and 
Monkton Street, between its junction with Sullivan Road 
and outside 5 metres south-west of the south-western 
boundary of No. 32 Monkton Street; 

(c) Phase three 
Monkton Street, between outside 5 metres south-west of 
the south-western boundary of No.32 Monkton Street and 
its junction with St Mary’s Gardens. 

 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles and pedestrians would 
be available via: 

(a) Phases one and two: 
Walcot Square, St Mary’s Walk, St Mary’s Gardens and 
Monkton Street, and vice versa. 
Phase three: 
Sullivan Road, Walcot Square, St Mary’s Walk and St 
Mary’s Gardens and vice versa. 

 
3. The Order would come into force on 5 May 2026 and continue 
in force for a maximum duration of 6 months, to allow for 
contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever 
is the sooner.  In practice, it is anticipated that the works would 
take 7 weeks to complete.  

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH 
 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984  -  SECTION 14 
 

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – ALASKA STREET 
 

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable railway bridge 
inspection works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth 
intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be to 
temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding in that 
length of Alaska Street which lies between its junctions with 
Waterloo Road and Cornwall Road. 
 
2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles would be available via 
Waterloo Road, Exton Street and Cornwall Road, and vice versa. 
 
3. The Order would come into force at 23:00 on 4 May 2026 and 
continue in force for a maximum duration of one month, to allow 
for contingencies, or until the works have been completed 
whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the 
works would take one night (23:00 to 05:00) to complete.  

 
Dated 17 April 2026 

Ben Stevens 
Highways Network Manager

MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009 
APPLICATION FOR MLA/2026/00044 - Docklands Hotel - New Wall 

 
Notice is hereby given that Mr Alexander Schober has applied to the Marine Management Organisation 
(MMO) under the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009, Part 4, for a marine licence to undertake 
remediation works to defects in their flood defence walls, including partial demolition of a jetty head and 
construction of a new sheet pile wall. 
 
Copies of the application and associated information may be viewed online in the MMO Public Register 
at: www.gov.uk/check-marine-licence-register 
 
Representations in respect of the application should ordinarily be made by: 
- Visiting the MMO Public Register (www.gov.uk/check-marine-licence-register) and accessing the 
Public Representation section of case reference MLA/2026/00044. 
 
However, we will also accept representations via the following formats: 
- By email to marine.consents@marinemanagement.org.uk; or alternatively 
- By letter addressed to Marine Management Organisation, Tyneside House, Skinnerburn Road, 
Newcastle Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE4 7AR 
 
In all cases, correspondence must: 
- Be received within 28 days of the date of the first notice 02/04/26; 
- Quote the case reference; and 
- Include an address to which correspondence relating to the representation or objection may be sent. 
 
The Marine Management Organisation will pass to the applicant a copy of any objection or 
representation we receive. 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH    
 

Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories;  
ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT 
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION 
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT 
P3G = E-USES/BETTING/PAYDAY TO MIXED 
RUS = RUSH COMMON LAND 
 
Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO 
Box 80771, London, SW2 9QQ. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be 
referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into 
account in determining an application. 
 
Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at 
the end of each application listing. 
 
 
2 Arodene Road London SW2 2BH   Removal of the existing garage and erection of two storey side extension with loft space to create 
a new garage and storage/office room, including lowering the floor. 
   26/00937/FUL  
 
West View West Road London SW4 9NU  Installation of a new bin store on West View amenity land, adjacent to site boundary, 
involving creation of a new area of hard standing, erection of a timber enclosure to the rear and sides of bins, removal of a section of 
existing hedgerow, reconstruction of damaged section of front wall, and formation of a gated pedestrian access.   26/00929/FUL  
 
104 Barcombe Avenue London SW2 3BA   Installation of an external air source heat pump unit and roof-mounted photovoltaic (PV) 
solar panels to the existing roof. (Retrospective)   26/00780/FUL  
 
140 Lower Marsh London Lambeth SE1 7AE  Application for Prior Approval for the change of use from office (Use Class E) to mixed 
use including up to two flats (Use Class C3).   26/01121/P3G  
 
8 Aldebert Terrace London SW8 1BJ   Erection of a mansard roof extension to create 1  self-contained dwelling flat, and provision of 
secure refuse and cycle storage with associated alterations to the existing boundary treatment.   26/00918/FUL  
 
2 Arodene Road London SW2 2BH   Removal of the existing garage and erection of two storey side extension with loft space to create 
a new garage and storage/office room, including lowering the floor.  
(Please note: The reference number for this Rush Common application is 26/01125/RUS but there is also an associated application for 
Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00937/FUL).   26/01125/RUS  
 
1 Reed Place London SW4 7LD   Relocation of front door to enclose existing porch within flat boundary; conversion of cupboard to en-
suite shower room; replacement of existing non-original spiral staircase with new timber U-shaped staircase; renovation of kitchen; 
replacement of mezzanine balustrade and creation of mezzanine room; installation of secondary glazing to living room windows (to Flat 
27).   26/00909/LB  
 
462 Brixton Road London SW9 8FP   Display of 2 x internally illuminated fascia signs and 1 x internally illuminated projecting sign.   
26/00795/ADV  
 
9 Groveway London SW9 0AH   Replacement of existing windows with new timber slim-line double glazed sash windows and doors 
with new slim-line double glazed timber doors (to Flat 1). 
(Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 26/00953/LB but there is also an associated 
application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00952/FUL)   26/00953/LB  
 
11 Penford Street London SE5 9JA   Replacement of wooden front door with Victorian style door with stained glass (to Flat 1).   
26/00710/FUL  
 
348 Kennington Lane London SE11 5HY   Display of a temporary static externally illuminated shroud advertisement sign for 5 months.   
26/01031/ADV  
 
89-95 Westminster Bridge Road London SE1 7HR   Redevelopment to provide a new 8 storey building plus ground and basement 
floors at Newnham Terrace to provide 48-bedroom hotel (Class C1) and changes at ground floor and basement levels of 89-95 
Westminster Bridge Road to provide restaurant (Class E) and community uses (Class F2), and hotel facilities and entrance (Class C1)   
26/00026/FUL  
 
34 Stockwell Green London SW9 9HZ   Application for Listed Building Consent for the retention of part of the ground floor commercial 
unit (Use Class E) and partial demolition of the rear laundry, with the erection of a two-storey building to provide 2 residential units (1 x 3 
- bed and 1 x 1 - bed (Use Class C3), together with associated amenity space, cycle and refuse storage, landscaping and associated 
works. (Associated Full Planning Permission with reference number 26/00248/FUL received). 
 26/01041/LB  
 
210 Lambeth Road London SE1 7JY   Application for Listed Building Consent for demolition of existing rear extension and 
conservatory with the erection of single storey lower ground floor rear extension with minor internal alterations to the basement floorplan. 
(Associated Full Planning Permission with reference number 26/01035/FUL received). 
26/01036/LB  
 
30 Crescent Grove London SW4 7AH   Application for Listed Building Consent for internal and external alterations including demolition 
and replacement of the existing rear conservatory, along with internal alterations including the installation of a new kitchen at the rear of 
the ground floor. Relocation of the existing WC within the rear infill at ground floor level. Enlargement of the existing doorway between 
the rear infill and the conservatory. Removal of the partition wall between the ground floor kitchen and dining room to reinstate the 
original arched opening. Refurbishment of the bathroom and guest WC on the second floor, including reinstatement of the internal spine 
wall partition, and remodelling of bathrooms at third floor level. (Associated Full Planning Permission with reference number 
26/01077/FUL received).   26/01078/LB  
 
96 Hailsham Avenue London Lambeth SW2 3AH  Infill of side window with matching brickwork, installation of a new timber sash 
window to the rear, replacement of existing rear window to match existing and new connection to existing soil pipe.   26/00938/FUL  
 
7 Mawbey Street London SW8 2TT   Phased redevelopment and change of use from Public House (Sui Generis) to Hotel (Use Class 
C1) and Public House (Sui Generis) including retention of facade, demolition to rear of existing building, construction of an upward 
extension and new rear and side buildings, and associated works.   26/00997/FUL  
 
199 Covington Way London SW16 3BY   Erection of rear and side dormer roof extensions and installation of 1 rooflight to the front roof 
slope.   26/01051/FUL  
 
1 Tudor Close  Brixton Hill London Lambeth SW2 2AA Replacement of rooftop handrail with new balustrade handrail.   
26/00933/FUL  
 
377 - 379 Kennington Lane London SE11 5QY   Erection of a single-storey rear extension, lowering of the existing basement floor 
level, installation of rear extraction flues and shopfront alterations including replacement of existing windows with new bi-fold window, 
plus other associated works.   26/00463/FUL  
 
Dated this Friday 17/04/2026                      

 
 
 
 
 

Rob Bristow 
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability 
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate                         

View all notices at www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public‐notices/

To place a notice  
in this paper and 

online, please email  
hello@cm‐media.co.uk  

or call us on  
020 7232 1639 

 
Deadline is 3pm 

Wednesday 
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